CCLP-18-1

Mr. George Basye

Downey, Brand, Seymour & Rohwer

Attorneys at Law

555 Capitol Mall

Sacramento, CA 95814 August 18, 1980

Dear George:

I have on this date finished construction of the pump
and platform, USA Permit #7020.

I am shocked at the total costs of this project, i
have invoices for $37,227.15 on this project. 1In addition I
have put nen and equipment and parts which would be worth
av ‘=i $3000.00 into the completion of this station.

I would like you to advise me, on a practical level,
how to recover my total costs,

Are there more than the following alternatives?
1. Direct payment by the State or Federal Agencies.
2. An immediate write off of 1980 capital costs.

There are increased operating costs for maintenance and
the ever spiraling costs of energy that I have not as yet
projected.

If action number 2 is the most practical please advise

how the paperwork should be handeled so that it will survive
the IRS audit.

Sincerely

Sheldon G. Moore
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